

Dr. Saidu Yusuf Yakubu

Curriculum Vitae

Kaduna, Nigeria ▪ 2348037873339
saiduyakubu@yahoo.com ▪ linkedin.com/in/saiduyakubu-
20ab5b44

Personal Details:

Nigerian ▪ Male ▪ Married

Dedicated and transformative lecturer and professional in the field of Anesthesiology & Critical Care. Has advanced background and clinical experience in medicine and anesthesia. Excels in leadership roles with students and senior staff at hospitals and schools.

Selected Achievements

- As Treasurer, Medical and Dental Consultants Association of Nigeria ABUTH Zaria branch, significantly increased the monthly revenue of the association by 35% between 2018-2020.
- Adeptly guided training of resident doctors through clinical rotation during and after medical procedures.

Education and Credentials

Ph.D. in Clinical Hematology and Blood Transfusion (in Progress)

Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, NG

Fellow of the West African College of Surgeons

West African College of Surgeons, Lagos, NG

Postgraduate Diploma in Anesthesia

West African College of Surgeons, Lagos, NG

Professional Experience

Ahmadu Bello University and Teaching Hospital, Zaria, NG

2017 – Present

Senior Lecturer

Leads and supervises postgraduate students with dissertation assignments and research. Mentors and meets with students during process. Evaluates progress of student dissertations. Heads collaborative research as head investigator.

- Boosted the performance and number of surgeries completed through collaborative and strategic leadership.
- Awarded an international multidisciplinary pain management grant for educating students and staff and continuing research.
- Earned the International Rising Star Award for Best Poster Presentation at the 2019 World Critical Care Congress in Melbourne, Australia.

Head of Anaesthesia (2017– Present)

Consultant

Heads anaesthesia training for resident doctors in pre-op and post-op procedures. Conducts analysis and evaluation of resident's performance. Organizes and meets with students for performance reviews. Facilitates daily instruction and surgical assignments.

- Presented data study that significantly improved anaesthetic service by 50%.
- Ensured patients had adequate access to oxygen supply through careful monitoring and leadership during the COVID-19 pandemic.
- Serves as a panel member for West African College of Surgeons for accreditation of training hospitals.
- Faculty Board Member, Faculty of Anaesthesia of the West African College of Surgeons (2021-2023)

Publications

1. SY Yakubu, Il Lawal, Muhammad ST, Idris ME, Bako AT. Anaesthesia for Emergency Surgical Patients with Co-existing Hypertension: A Clinical Challenge. *J Med Bas Sci Res* 2020;1(1):9-14.
2. Yakubu SY, Akafa G. Audit of Intra-operative Blood Transfusion Practices in a Resource Limited Setting in Northern Nigeria. *Anesthesia & Analgesia* 2020; 131(3S):1-63.
3. Yakubu S, Yakub H, Al Y. Length of Stay, Mechanical Ventilation and Outcome among Intensive Care Admissions in a Low Resource Tertiary Hospital. *Australian Critical Care*. 2020; (33) S18-S19.
4. Yakubu S, Ugwu E, Odigbo M. Intraoperative blood utilization and wastage in a low-resource tertiary Hospital in Northern Nigeria. *British Journal of Haematology*, 2020; (Suppl. 1) 283.
5. Osinaike B...., Yakubu S. Nigerian surgical outcomes - Report of a 7-day prospective cohort study and external validation of the African surgical outcomes study surgical risk calculator. *International Journal of Surgery*. 2019; 68:148-156. <https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/31228578>
6. Yakubu SY, Yakubu H, Lawal II. Can patient gender influence the choice of Anaesthetic Technique in Zaria? *Nigerian Journal of Scientific Research*. 2019; 18(1): 1- 4.
7. Bishop D Yakubu Y. Maternal and neonatal outcomes after caesarean delivery in the Africans Surgical Outcomes Study: a 7-day prospective observational cohort study. *Lancet Glob Health*2019;7: e513-22.www.thelancet.com/lancetgh. Published online May 10, 2019.
8. Kluyts HL, Le Manach Y, Munlemvo DM,Yakubu Y. The ASOS Surgical Risk Calculator: development and validation of a tool for identifying African surgical patients at risk of severe postoperative complications. *British journal of Anaesthesia*. 2018;121 (6), 1357-1363.
9. Yakubu SY, Awwalu S, Dogara LG, Waziri AD, Ibrahim LI, Pindiga KM, Mamman AI. Can preoperative haemoglobin concentration and patients' age predict American Society of Anesthesiologists' scores? *Sub-Saharan African Journal of Medicine*.2018; 5 (3) 65-68.
10. Biccard BM...., Yakubu Y. Perioperative Patient Outcomes in the African Surgical Outcomes Study: A 7-Day Prospective Observational Cohort Study. *Lancet* 2018; 391:1589 – 98. www.thelancet.com. Published online January 3, 2018.
11. Yakubu SY. Could Pre-Anaesthesia Assessment Clinics be of Benefit in Modern Anaesthetic Practice in Nigeria? *Sub-Saharan African Journal of Medicine*. 2018; 5(1) 1-5.
12. Yakubu SY, Awwalu S, Dogara LG, Waziri AD, Mamman AI. Preoperative packed cell volume (PCV) and category of surgery as predictors of intra-operative blood transfusion. *Archives of International Surgery* 2017; 7 (3) 95-97.
13. Yakubu SY. Determinants of Cancellation of Elective Surgical Operations in Zaria. *Nigerian Journal of Scientific Research*. 2017; 16(1):63-66. njsr.abu.edu.ng
14. Yakubu SY. Does Implementation of Pre-Anaesthesia Assessment Clinic Improve Surgical Patients Care in Nigeria? *Archives of Medicine and Surgery*. 2017; 2 (1) 20-13.
15. Yakubu SY. Does Midazolam produce Retrograde Amnesia in Surgical Patients. *Archives of International Surgery*. 2017; 7 (1) 7-12.

Awards

- Meritorious Service Award by Medical & Dental Consultants Association of Nigeria, ABUTH Zaria
- European Society of Anaesthesiology & Intensive Care/World Federation of Societies of Anaesthesiology Bursary Award
- Award for Facilitating Life Support Training